

Back to baxis 31

Treasurer report

Begin balance as of 7/31 was 2,169.32

balance	2169.32	BILLS
Deposit made amount of	9207.37	baxis text were paid check 1173 231.00
Total balance	11,376.69	
Bills paid out	7523.70	Hubbards septic was paid check 1171 815.00
After bills pay	3852.99	Curry office supplies paid with check 1170 42.00
campout seed	1500.00	Hubbard dumpster paid with check 1167 425.60
donation	2352.99	Rent -a-center paid with debit card 235.11
		Mics. Food,ice, batteries, paid with card and cash 147.03
Donations	365.00	foley paper paid with check 1169 157.40
Alex z.	115.00	alex z t-shirts 243.00 paid with check 1164
Wood	20.00	bob daverport field 300.00 paid with check 1163
Walling fire dept.	20.00	dj .250.00 paid with check 1165
Tex give	20.00 to me from addict	lodge 1500.00 paid with check 1166
Recovery house	190.00	glen falls produce 2,830.58 paid with check 1168
Auction	556.00	Give ways paid debit card 333.00
		Stapes paid check 1172 13.98
	Cleared checks	check still out standing
	1162, 1163,1164,1165,1166	1167,1168,1169,1170,1171,1172,1173



Green Mountain Area  
Narcotics Anonymous  
Service Committee

# OFFICER REPORT



Name: Erika S Position/Subcommittee: Policy Chair

Contact Info: info@gmana.org

Time & Location of Meeting: \_\_\_\_\_

Report/Announcements: \_\_\_\_\_

~~Not~~ Keep asking questions for policy.  
No new information to report.

ELS

Erika S



(802) 773-5575  
[www.gmana.org](http://www.gmana.org)

P.O. Box 6414  
Brattleboro, VT 05302





Green Mountain Area  
Narcotics Anonymous  
Service Committee

# OFFICER REPORT



Name: Erika S. Position/Subcommittee: Treasurer

Contact Info: info@gmana.org

Time & Location of Meeting: ASC Meeting

Report/Announcements: \_\_\_\_\_

Deposited 466.15 to ASC bank account.

\$388.18 in donations.

\$77.97 From Literature.

Please buy more literature.

Added to the account.

Experiencing technical difficulties, working it out.

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

In loving Service

ERIKA S.

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_



(802) 773-5575  
[www.gmana.org](http://www.gmana.org)

P.O. Box 6414  
Brattleboro, VT 05302



## H&I Subcommittee Meeting Agenda

March 1, 2014

1. Who is committed to which commitment?
  - a. CCHC Wednesday
    - i. Joanne
    - ii. Alisa
  - b. Phoenix House Dublin - Monday
    - i. Joanne
    - ii. X
  - c. Phoenix House Dublin – Friday
    - i. Cheryl
    - ii. X
2. Potential New Commitment –
  - a. Joanne to attend PHK Staff meeting to speak about NA meeting
  - b. Can Alisa participate in this commitment?
  - c. Conversation with Angel needs to happen about possibly eliminating Monday from Dublin due to lack of addict support at this time to do both Keene and Dublin on Monday nights
  - d. If it's a 'go', who will the Panel Leader be?
3. Panel Leaders – One for each commitment
4. Back up coverage for each commitment – utilize each other for back up coverage
5. Accountability –
  - a. Panel Leaders to submit monthly report to Chairperson (me) before Area Service Meeting
  - b. Notify Chair if a meeting cannot happen
6. Speaker Pool (minimum 6 months clean, NA message)
  - a. ASC
  - b. Area meetings
  - c. Out of town meetings
7. Hold monthly H&I Subcommittee Meetings in Keene on a Saturday night before the meeting instead of in Springfield, VT on last Sunday of the month.
  - a. Everyone currently involved live in Keene and Brattleboro areas.
  - b. More participation if monthly meeting is local?
  - c. More people would/could come 'check us out'?
  - d. Be able to hold a Learning Day at the Federated Church for local folks
8. Q&A/Concerns

Literature Subcommittee of the Green Mountain Area Service Committee  
September 2015 Report

Literature Receipts for August 2015	\$ 77.97
Literature Order for September 2015	\$ 577.16

The literature order for September replenished the stockpile for items sold during July and August when we did not have enough monthly sales to require an order. Our ordering process and our prices improved due to the help and patience of the Green Mountain Area, NAWS literature service, and both the GMANA literature subcommittee and our treasury.

We normally make our area purchase from N.A. World Services once a month, every other month, when we can make an order over \$500; however, if our area has over \$500 in sales in one single month, we can order in that month because the order size makes it financially prudent to make an order and qualify for a purchase discount. With this process, we sell merchandise at a low price to groups and addicts. Our process often results in lower cost than if an individual or group ordered online directly from World Services or a service center. The effect is addict dollar contributions stretch further towards buying literature and carrying the N.A. message. Very importantly, the financial, spiritual, fellowship, and service aspects of this process are all both an incentive and an reward to working together to the spirit of the first Tradition. It plays out for us with tangible things like literature and money, as well as intangible things like cooperation, accountability, responsibility and faith.

We do not carry at area the specialty items listed in the monthly order form. We can order them. If a group needs a special item, or a medallion for an anniversary, tell the subcommittee two months in advance, prepay, and we will order for you.

Please check your orders purchased at area when you get them because problems must be resolved before the end of GMASC area meeting.

Please use the newest version of the order form which is available from the literature table or online at the GMANA website (the current group order form is the one where the Basic Text costs \$11.90).

The literature subcommittee received a donation of a literature rack. We will auction it off to groups. The starting bid is \$10.00. Bring this information back to your groups and see if you want it. Bids are due at October area service committee meeting. Submit them on your order form or email the literature subcommittee. We thank the Back To Basics group for their donation and service.

Literature subcommittee meets at 12pm the last Sunday of the month before GMASC area meeting, Springfield Hospital, Springfield, Vermont.

In service,  
Stephen A.



**Green Mountain Area  
Service Committee  
PO Box 6414  
Brattleboro, Vermont 05301**

**Help Line 802-773-5575**

## **REPORTS FORM**

**Date:** September 27, 2015

**Name of Group or Committee:** BTB 31 Campout Subcommittee Report

**GSR or Chair:** Joanne G      1-603-209-1552 or [jmg080103@gmail.com](mailto:jmg080103@gmail.com)

We met on Sunday, September 27, 2015 at 11:00 am with 3 addicts in attendance.

Opened meeting with moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

The Twelve Traditions were read

Secretary read previous month's minutes and the minutes were accepted as read.

### **Open positions:**

All positions are now open for the 2016 campout

### **Reports:**

Registration – Mary B – Not present

Activities – Rob S – Not present

Treasurer – Bill T – Absent but provided financials to Joanne G

At this point our donation to the ASC will be \$2,352.99. Treasurer report is attached to this report

Kitchen – Jeff Y – Not present

It was a great campout this year. It had a very “zen” and relaxing feel to it this year. Other than one situation with a dog off a leash, there were no incidents or problems to deal with this year. Amazing.

The inclusion of the Friday night Open Mic Night was a great success; we hope to continue that in the future.

We gave away 10 Basic Texts to newcomers with 90 days and under. We have a balance of 10 left to sell to the Literature committee. The ASC purchased the 10 remaining Basic Text's for \$119.00. ASC Treasurer wrote a check to BTB for this amount. The amount will be added to the \$2,352.99 donation amount.

What went well?:

1. Open Mic
2. Plenty of food except eggs for Saturday brunch
3. Activities held were a huge hit and we received lots of positive feedback
4. The H&I Learning Day received resounding praises and continued to be talked about in the Rutland area for weeks after.

What can we do better?:

1. Start meals at scheduled times, not earlier
2. More support/mentoring for Registration

A huge shout out of thanks to this years committee for all the hard work and dedication to this event. An additional thanks to all those who attended the campout who were not on the committee that helped in so many different ways.

Please join us here on January 24<sup>th</sup>, 2016 at 11:00 am for the kick off meeting of the BTB 33 Campout committee for 2016.

Grateful to have served as the BTB32 Chair,  
~Joanne G.